


From:                                 
Sent:                                  Tue 2020-06-02 9:50 AM
To:                                      
Subject:                             RE: Adele-Rae Florist Invoice 118887

Yes, I will

Adele Rae Florists, LTD
604-2990585
4714 Hastings St.
Burnaby, B.C

El 2 de jun de 2020 9:47 -0700,  < @leg.bc.ca>, escribió: 

Hi there,

 

Can we change the ribbon to say “Jane Thornthwaite, MLA North Vancouver – Seymour” instead.

 

Thanks

 

   
      

   
    

 

       
             

    
       

      

          
  

     

  









Facebook, Inc.

1601 W ow Road

Men o Park, CA 94025 1452

Un ted States

Account: 

Billing Report: 02/25/2020 - 03/31/2020

Facebook Ads Payment
Payment Method: PayPal

    Date Billed     Transaction ID Amount Billed    

    03/31/2020     2750464175070312 5454436 $80.96 CAD    

    03/24/2020     2856046357845422 5427898 $90.00 CAD    

    03/23/2020     2724511764332219 5424956 $90.00 CAD    

    03/22/2020     2723056574477738 5421978 $90.00 CAD    

    03/21/2020     2850469635069761 5419357 $90.00 CAD    

    03/20/2020     2799703790146347 5414197 $90.00 CAD    

    02/29/2020     2741471705969563 5334524 $4.28 CAD    

TOTAL    $535.24 CAD    

  

    





Invoice
Date

01/04/2020

Invoice #

8524

Invoice To

Jane  Thornthwaite
MLA,North Vancouver-Seymour
217-1233 Lynn Valley Rd
North Vancouver, Bc V7J 0A1

Ship To

Jane  Thornthwaite
MLA,North Vancouver-Seymour
217-1233 Lynn Valley Rd
North Vancouver, Bc V7J 0A1

P.O. No. TermsShip

31/03/2020

PST#

Sales Tax Summary

Total

Balance Due

Subtotal

Payments/Credits

Business Number

Item Description Amount Tax

Postcards 35,0000 post cards printed full colour 2 sided on 12 point Lumina cover, 4x6
and bundled in 200's. File setup, design and proofing.

3430.00 S

GST@5.0%                                                                       171.50
PST (BC)@7.0%                                                               240.10
Total Tax                                                                           411.60

$3,841.60

$3,841.60

$3,430.00

$0.00









                                   
                                     

                                       
                                  

NORTH VAN ARTS
335 Lonsdale Avenue
North Vancouver BC
V7M 2G3
T: 604-988-6844

northvanarts.ca

TRANSACTION RECORD
--------------------------------------------------
                     APPROVED                     
--------------------------------------------------

TYPE              PURCHASE

ORDER ID          mvt8757413312
CUSTOMER ID       

AMOUNT (CAD)      $69.55

CARD NUM          **** **** **** 
ACCOUNT           VISA

DATE              Apr 22 2020 09:48AM
REF NUM           662206310014470060 M

AUTH CODE         05610I  

--------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------
             APPROVED - THANK YOU 027             
--------------------------------------------------

REFUND POLICY       
https://northvanarts.ca/serviceterms-refund-policy

-------------------ITEM DETAILS-------------------

DESCRIPTION       19187 Art Rental Apr 15-May 15, 2020
PRODUCT CODE      AR
QUANTITY          1
ITEM AMOUNT       $35.00
------------------
DESCRIPTION       19041 Art Rental Apr 15-May 15, 2020
PRODUCT CODE      AR
QUANTITY          1
ITEM AMOUNT       $15.00
------------------
DESCRIPTION       18006 Art Rental Apr 15-May 15, 2020
PRODUCT CODE      AR
QUANTITY          1
ITEM AMOUNT       $15.00
------------------

TAX 1             $4.55
TOTAL CAD         $69.55

-----------------BILLING DETAILS------------------







INVOICE

Zoom Video Communications Inc.
55 Almaden Blvd, 6th Floor
San Jose, CA 95113
billing@zoom.us 

Purchase Order #:

VAT ID:  

Zoom W-9

Invoice Date:
Invoice #:

Payment Terms:
Due Date:

Account Number
Currency:

Account Information:

04/14/2020
INV15550410
Due Upon Receipt
04/14/2020

CAD

1233 Lynn Valley Road, 217
North Vancouver, British Columbia V7J0A1
Canada

@leg.bc.ca

CHARGE DETAILS

Charge Description Service Period Subtotal Tax TOTAL

Charge Name:  Standard Pro Monthly 
Quantity:    1
Unit Price: CAD20.00 

04/14/2020-05/13/2020 CAD20.00 CAD0.00 CAD20.00

Charge Name:  Webinar 100 - 1 Month 
Quantity:    1
Unit Price: CAD53.00 

04/14/2020-05/13/2020 CAD53.00 CAD0.00 CAD53.00

INVOICE TOTALS

Subtotal: CAD73.00

Total (Including Tax): CAD73.00

Invoice Balance: CAD0.00

TAX DETAILS

Charge Name Tax Name Jurisdiction Charge 
Amount

Tax 
Amount

Total 
Tax CAD0.00

 

 

    







                                   
                                     

                                       
                                  

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

ORDER ID          mvt8404866425
CUSTOMER ID       

AMOUNT (CAD)      $69.55

CARD NUM          **** **** **** 
ACCOUNT           VISA

DATE              Mar 12 2020 02:31PM
REF NUM           662206310014210020 M

AUTH CODE         03153I  

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

DESCRIPTION       19187 Art Rental Mar 5-Apr 5, 2020
PRODUCT CODE      AR
QUANTITY          1
ITEM AMOUNT       $35.00
------------------
DESCRIPTION       19041 Art Rental Mar 5-Apr 5, 2020
PRODUCT CODE      AR
QUANTITY          1
ITEM AMOUNT       $15.00
------------------
DESCRIPTION       18006 Art Rental Mar 5-Apr 5, 2020
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

05/14/2020
INV20566615
Due Upon Receipt
05/14/2020
55587013
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

05/14/2020-06/13/2020 CAD20.00 CAD0.00 CAD20.00

INVOICE TOTALS

Subtotal: CAD20.00

Total (Including Tax): CAD20.00

Invoice Balance: CAD0.00

TAX DETAILS

Charge Name Tax Name Jurisdiction Charge 
Amount

Tax 
Amount

Total 
Tax CAD0.00

TRANSACTIONS 

Invoice Total CAD20.00

Transaction 
Date Transaction Number Transaction 

Type
Description Applied 

Amount

05/14/2020 P-21592615 Payment (CAD20.00)

Invoice Balance CAD0.00
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Item: 496893

Estimated delivery date: May 28, 2020
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   GST/HST# 

SUBTOTAL $186.84 

SHIPPING $0.00

GST 5%
PST 7%

$9.34
$13.08

TOTAL $209.26


































